
AGENDA 

FOLCROFT BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING 

JULY 20, 2021  

PRESIDENT – Joseph Papaleo:  Call the Council Meeting to order at 7:00 PM 

Mayor: Flag Salute and Invocation.  

Roll Call (Council President Papaleo, Councilman Kyle Willis, Councilwoman Leigh Daly, Councilman Nick 
Waters, Councilwoman Malinda Isaac, Councilman Jason McGuigan, Councilman Robert Ruskowski, 
Mayor Bob Frey, Solicitor Alex Baumler, Secretary/Manager Andrew Hayman) 

Audience Participation 

Conditional Use Hearing for Natasha’s Bringing Talent2u, Inc. 

Engineer’s Report 

Public Finance & Administration  -  Mr. Papaleo 

• Motion to approve the bill list for the month of June, 2021 

• Motion to approve the Treasurer’s report for the month of June, 2021 

• Motion to approve the June 22, 2021 meeting minutes 

Public Works Committee  -  Mr. Willis 

• Discuss any new business.    

Public Safety Committee - Mr. Ruskowski 

• Motion to approve the Police Chief’s Report for the month of June, 2021 

• Motion to approve the Fire Chief’s Report for the month of June, 2021 

• Motion to approve the Fire Marshall’s Report for the month of June, 2021  

Public Health and Literacy -  Ms. Isaac 

• Discuss any new business. 

Municipal Planning and Zoning – Mr. Waters 

• Discuss any new business. 

Public Parks and Recreation – Ms. Daly  



• Consider bids for tree work at Llanwellyn Gardens Park 

• Consider bids for playground restoration for Llanwellyn Gardens Park 

Municipal Legislation – Mr. Waters 

• Discuss any new business. 

New Construction Committee – Mr. Willis 

• Discuss any new business. 

Parking Permit and Paving Committee – Mr. Willis 

• Consider a quote from US Municipal for 100 sign channels for a total cost of $1,691.00.   

Police Chief’s Report 

Solicitor’s Report 

Finance Director’s Report 

Borough Manager’s Report 

Old Business 

New Business 

Adjournment 



Folcroft Fire Company
Fire & Rescue Operations
PO Box 65 Folcroft, Pa. 19032

610-461-2256

Location Month Unit Time Month
Folcroft 10 TS-01 8:21
Glenolden 8
Sharon Hill 15 Squad 1 22:26
Darby Twp. 3
Briarcliffe 2 Rescue 01 1:58
Norwood 0
Collingdale 0 Utility 01 0:00
Lansdowne 0
Prospect Park 4 Trailer 01 0:00
Darby   0
Upper Darby 0 19' Boat 0:00
Middletown 0

12' Zodiac 0:00

Total                            42

Call Breakdown
Assist Fire 25
Assist Rescue 4
Assist Boat 0
Assist Amb. 0
Assist Police 0
Apartment 1
Auto. Fire Alarm 2
Automobile 1
CO Alarm 0 Month
Cover Up 3 Personnel Responding 428
Debris 0
Dumpster 0
Fuel Spill 0 Company Time 28:52:00
Gas Leak 2
Good Intent 0
Haz Mat 0
House 0
Industrial 0
Investigation 1
Marine Rescue 0
MVA 0
MVA Rescue 1
Out Building 0
Residential Rescue 0
School 0
Store 0
Transformer 0
Trash 0
Vegetation 1
Wires 0

RESPECTFULLY SUMBITTED,

Tom Weber
Chief Fire & Rescue Operations

Fire Report for June 2021





June 15, 2021 Borough Manager’s Report: 

 

Code Enforcement: 

During the month of May, a combined total of 200 Code Enforcement violations were issued, mostly for 
items like tall grass and weeds. This represents an increase of four violations over the month of April, 
when 196 violations were issued. Again, most of these fines were issued for tall grass and weeds.   

As always, I would like to encourage residents to contact the Borough at (610)522-1305 or email me 
personally at manager@folcroftborough.org if they would like to discuss or dispute a fine or if they can 
commit to help correct a situation. Residents who would like to report a violation or for general 
questions can do so anonymously at the same number and email. 

Highway: 

The mulch that councilmembers ordered for the Montgomery Park playground has been delivered and 
looks fantastic. Highway staff have been busy sprucing up the equipment with a fresh coat of paint and 
will soon replace the swings on the swing set. The snack bar at Montgomery Park has been fully 
repainted and no graffiti is visible and all lighting has been repaired. 

New employee Hunter Frank started working last week. Already, he has proven himself to be a 
wonderful asset to the Highway Department! 

Events: 

The final Thursday food giveaway has concluded with the Share Food program. If another source of food 
is found I would be glad to restart it. These giveaways, which have been hosted almost every single 
Thursday since the beginning of October, have helped hundreds and hundreds of people.  

The vaccine clinics have been outstanding, but have now received such a low number of attendees that I 
do not believe we can justify keeping the Borough gym open for these events. As vaccines are now 
nearly universally available, we can still help direct residents to these resources. I would like to thank 
“NUAC” Nurses United Against COVID for vaccinating a total of approximately 100 Borough residents. 
NUAC is still providing at-home vaccinations so residents who cannot get out (for any reason) should still 
be encouraged to contact the Borough.  

COVID 19: 

According to the Chester County Health Department’s website, a total of 9.65% of Borough 
residents have tested positive for COVID 19 since March, 2020 for a total of 640 cases. This is an 
increase of just 13 cases since my last Manager’s report to Council on May 25th. Notably, this is 

mailto:manager@folcroftborough.org


by the far the smallest increase I’ve seen since I began monitoring this data. Of these cases, 6 
Borough residents have now passed away due to COVID 19 which represents no increase from 
the previous month. If you are interested in reading more about this or would like to respond to 
the survey, please go to https://www.chesco.org/4376/Coronavirus-COVID-19.  

 

OTHER: 

Borough offices have been open to the public for over three months, though masks and social 
distancing have been required. In accordance with CDC guidance on the matter, I have not 
required staff who are fully vaccinated and working inside the office or those visiting the office 
who are fully vaccinated to wear masks. I am still directing staff to not allow residents and 
visitors into the office except in rare, pre-planned circumstances. In these incidents, I do require 
residents and staff to wear masks.  

As the Borough moves to bring permitting in-house and begins the parking permit program, I 
think it might be advisable to hire another office assistant to monitor these tasks. This 
employee should be dedicated to processing permits, scheduling inspections and working on 
some other projects as well as providing backup services for resident assistance.  

 

https://www.chesco.org/4376/Coronavirus-COVID-19


  
 

________________________________________________________________  
               520 W. MacDade Boulevard, Milmont Park, Pennsylvania  19033-3311 

Phone: 610-532-2884  Fax: 610-532-2923  E-Mail: office10@cataniaengineering.com  www.cataniaengineering.com 
 

REPORT OF THE ENGINEER  June 2021 
 
To the Council of the Borough of Folcroft: 
 
The following work completed for the month since the last meeting: 
 
Brahin Properties –   The Developer will be required to provide a maintenance bond once all work has 
been found to be in order.  Consultant has provided remedial plans and we have reviewed.  Borough 
has received notification of the DEP technical review approval and NPDES permit. Work on the basin 
continues.  Brahin has hired full time engineering/geotechnical services to oversee work.   
 
Lot 2 Development –  Plans have been received and approved. All agreements and fees have been 
received.  Met with adjacent property owner and discussed the revised plans with additional 
landscaping for noise attentuation.   Plans have been executed for recording.  Attended preconstruction 
meeting.  Work has commenced.   
 
SAFStor – Developer continues construction.  E & S issues have been ongoing.  Stormwater facilities 
are completed.  Parking area and drive grading under construction. Building construction continues. 
 
Formcraft – Conditional Final approval was given for land development. Received and reviewed 
revised plans which are now acceptable. Once Agreements are signed, plans may be signed and 
recorded.  
 
CDBG 2021 – Application have been submitted to the County Office of Housing and Community 
Development for consideration. Montgomery Park Entrance has been selected as a 2021 project. 
Would request authorization to complete survey work for this project.  
   
Road Program 2021 –  Contractor is currently 40% complete.  Delmar Drive was not included in the 
initial agreement with PECO.  PECO has offered an additional contribution for work along Delmar Drive 
in the amount of $50, 258.00.   I would recommend approval of the additional contribution and change 
order to AF Damon in the amount of $26,572.10.   
 
MS4 Program – The Pollution Reduction Plan was submitted to DEP for review.   
 
PA Small Water and Sewer Program -  Grant for work to upgrade Montgomery Pump Station was 
awarded in the amount of $34,000 for the project. DCED has determined due to lack of current audits, 
no extension can be provided and no monies can be reimbursed until such time as the audits are 
provided.  If 2020 DCED Audit can be presented in a timely fashion, the Program Liaison felt they 
would lift the flag. DELCORA is working on the proposal for installation.  
 
Municipal Complex – Awaiting contract execution and schedule. Additional submittal has been 
received and forwarded to the Solicitor for review.    

mailto:office10@cataniaengineering.com


June 2021 

 
DELCORA -  Act 537 Asset Transfer resolution is requested for action.  
 DELCORA consultant has requested advice on permits required within the Borough for 
anticipated tunnel project.  (see attached for alignment)  
 
DELCORA – Received copy of I & I Reduction Plan for the DELCORA 2021 NPDES permit issued to 
DELCORA by PADEP.  Delcora is required by the permit to complete I & I mitigation and compel 
municipalities which they serve to do same.  Once reviewed, I will present findings.  
 
Delmar Drive/Hook Road Streetscape -  Contacted PADOT. They have suggested a joint meeting of 
Folcroft and Darby Township to discuss upgrades for safety as well as greening the corridor.  DVRPC 
is a suggested conduit for this meeting, however, PADOT would also be willing to sit without DVRPC. 
PADOT has announced the ARLE Grant which may be a vehicle for funding of this project as well as 
upgrades to the pedestrian walkways.  
 
Inactive Projects: 
 
 
LWCF Sites – Provided information to Jean Lynch of DCNR.  Although I have made contact through 
email, we are attempting to schedule a conference call with Allyssa Lynd of the Harrisburg office.  
Allyssa has advised newly purchased land to offset that portion of the property that has been 
developed/sold will be necessary.  DCNR advised application for funding will not be considered until 
this is resolved. Information has been forwarded to the Solicitor.  
 
Folcroft Bridge update – Bridge demolition is currently scheduled for a spring 2020 let and is shown in 
the State 12 year Transportation Plan.  An inspection report indicating the superstructure requires 
replacement has been forwarded to our office from Sharon Hill.  No action is required. 
 
DELCORA Evaluation – DELCORA has provided video inspections of the work currently completed.   
Extensive grease and root balls have been discovered and some parts of the Village were not 
completed due to complaints from residents of backups.  Evaluation of the video inspections is 
underway and is approximately 95% completed. Additional video inspection by DELCORA has been 
submitted and review completed. A report will be generated and presented.  
 
CDBG 2019 – Folcroft Avenue Turnaround –Notice to Proceed has been received.  OHCD has been 
notified this project will not take place until the bridge is removed.  Design will be completed at that 
point due to the lack of information regarding the final restoration by PADOT. Bridge project has been 
re-scheduled for a spring let.  
 
Folcroft Library – Working with Librarian for flooring alternatives and costs.  Looking at Keystone 
Grant for funding.  
 
DELCO GreenWays Grant – Delaware County Council has announced an inaugural round of funding 
for open space and recreation.  The addition of the amphitheater next to the new playground as shown 
on the master plan was awarded.  Contracts from the County Solicitor should have been received and 
should be executed. 



QUOTATION

1169613

U.S. MUNICIPAL SUPPLY

Order Date

Order Number

7/12/2021 13:39:19

Page

1 of 1

Quote Expires On 8/11/2021

10583 RAYSTOWN ROAD

HUNTINGDON, PA 16652

USA

814-627-4671

FOLCROFT BOROUGH

1555 ELMWOOD AVENUE

FOLCROFT, PA 19032

Requested By: SHAWN PAYNE

Customer ID:

Attn: JUDITH SERRATORE

FOLCROFT, PA 19032

1555 ELMWOOD AVENUE

Bill To: Ship To:

FOLCROFT BOROUGH

610-522-1305

12346

Ship Route TakerPO Number

20122 SAR

Item ID

Item Description

Quantities

UOM

D
is

p.

Unit Size

Pricing 

UOM Unit 

Price
Unit Size

Price
Extended

AllocatedOrdered Remaining

UCGR-08.00FT-2.00LB-LS0.000 16.910EAEA100.000 1,691.00100.000

1.0 1.0POST UC 8 FT 2.00 LB GREEN LS

SUB-TOTAL:Total Lines: 1 1,691.00

0.00TAX:

U.S. Dollars

1,691.00AMOUNT DUE:

19.1.3681 - 09/23/19



701 Parkway Blvd

Broomall, Pa. 19008MG Tree
610 359-9970

WWW.MG-Tree.com

mgtree@verizon.net

A Full Service Tree Company

Certified Arborist

Page 1 of 1

Date:

Folcroft Borough

Sean Payne
1555 Elmwood Avenue
Folcroft, PA 19032

610-809-4648Mobile:

Work Site: 1555 Elmwood Avenue
Folcroft, PA 19032

Proposed By:  Mike  Gillan

7/7/2021

highway@folcroftborough.orgEmail:

Item# Description CostQty

1 All Trees/Shrubs Tree Trimming $15,000.00

Trees in park along fence, ground to sky clearance back behind fence.

Remove wood brush rake worksite.

Work order note
bucket
climbing in swing area
dry

0

Notes: Subtotal: $15,000.00

Tax:

Total:

$0.00

$15,000.00

Customer Signature Date



RECIPIENT:

Folcroft Borough
1542 Llanwellyn Avenue
Folcroft, Pennsylvania 19032

Estimate #1514

Sent on Jun 22, 2021

Estimator: Jake Chmielowski

Crew
Assigned?

Any Crew - Bucket Access / B
Level Climber

MT85
Needed?

No

Crane
Needed?

No

Peco? No

Total $7,000.00

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT COST TOTAL

Tree Services Property line all trees in Folcroft Park on LLanwellyn
Ave 1 foot back off fence line throughout the entire
park. Also heavily trim berry tree hanging over park.

1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00

Terms and Conditions: 

Although Care is taken, We Cannot be responsible for the for: 
- Minor Damage to turf areas from Tree Services being performed on your property.

- Damage to Concrete and/or Asphalt caused by our trucks and equipment while
gaining access to your property or while working on your property. This includes
sidewalk Blocks, Curbing or Driveways. 
- If Stump Grinding is quoted, Stumps will be grinded 4-6 inches below ground level
unless otherwise requested. Grindings from the stump will be mounded where stump
was for settlement reasons. Jake's Tree Service recommends grindings are left in
place for 2-3 months prior to removing them. 
- It is the Customers Responsibility to notify Jake's Tree Service of any underground

Total $7,000.00

1 of 2 pages

Jake's Tree Service
P.O. Box 100  |  Holmes, Pa 19043
610-908-9252  |  estimates@jakestreeservices.com  |
https://jakestreeservices.com/



Notes Continued...

utilities on the property including Electric Dog Fences, Wells, Sprinkler Systems,  Septic Systems or wiring of any kind. It is the Customers
responsibility to mark any of the above utilities prior to work commencing with flags or bright colored paint. 
- A 10% Cancellation Fee will apply for an Jobs cancelled after being scheduled for Service.  
- A 3.8% Credit Card Convenience Fee will apply on all Credit Card transactions. 

Signature: _____________________      Date: _____________

2 of 2 pages

Jake's Tree Service
P.O. Box 100  |  Holmes, Pa 19043
610-908-9252  |  estimates@jakestreeservices.com  |
https://jakestreeservices.com/



Proposal # Llanwellyn Park

Haggerty's Landscape & Designs LLC 
P.O. Box 483
Glenolden, Pa 19036
484-571-8636

DATE: 07/07/2021

BILL TO FOR
Folcroft Borough
1555 Elmwood Ave 
Folcroft, Pa 19032

Details AMOUNT

Llanwellyn Park Playground : The playground area will be 
sprayed with a weed/vegetation killer to control any new 
growth, once that is done we will then install a commercial 
grade landscape fabric with 12 inch geo-textile pin along with 
granular weed preen. The final phase willl be to install the 
playground wood chips that will be suppllied by Folcroft 
Borogh. $4,500.00
For the work described above we wiil supply, All labor & 
materials EXCEPT fot the playground wood chips.

SUBTOTAL $4,500.00

TAX RATE 0.00%

OTHER $0.00

TOTAL $4,500.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Playground Project : Prep & Install 
playground woodchips

Make all checks payable to Haggerty's Landscape & Designs LLC 



RECIPIENT:

Folcroft Borough
1555 Elmwood Avenue
Folcroft, Pennsylvania 19032

SERVICE ADDRESS:

1555 Elmwood Avenue
Folcroft, Pennsylvania 19032

Estimate #5446

Sent on Jul 02, 2021

Date 07/02/2021

Arborist Doug Bull (Certified Arborist
#PD-0544A)

Mobile #: 610-496-7134

Email: sales@executive-treecare.com

Total $16,690.00

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT COST TOTAL

Tree Removal Section (1) damaged fence line approximately  260
feet.  Tip back (clear) all trees, shrubs and vines
growing over the fence line. Spec will be 2’ feet out
side the park area to an elevation of 40’ feet

1 $4,750.00 $4,750.00

Tree Removal Section (2) damaged fence line approximately 200
feet along Hermesprota creek.  Tip back (clear) all
trees, brush growing over fence line. Spec will be
2’ feet over the fence.

1 $4,590.00 $4,590.00

Tree Removal Section (3) damaged fence line, approximately
450’ feet (remaining park boundary’s ) tip back all
trees to the boundary line. ***areas where trees are
between two boundary fences with less than 4’ feet
to work safely the trees will be removed to fence
top  level. Stump and stags between fences will
need to be assessed for hazards before bid.

1 $7,350.00 $7,350.00

By signing this proposal, customer also agrees to the "Terms and
Conditions" form attached.  Please review for further information
(including payment information).

Signature: _____________________      Date: _____________

Total $16,690.00

Executive Tree Care
P.O. Box 1023  |  Drexel Hill, PA 19026
484-451-8900  |  sales@executive-treecare.com  |  www.executive-treecare.com



MEETING MINUTES 

FOLCROFT BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING 

JUNE 22, 2021  

PRESIDENT – Joseph Papaleo was absent. Councilman Willis called the Council Meeting to order at 
7:11PM 

Coucnilman willis called the Flag Salute and Invocation.  

Roll Call (Council President Papaleo was absent, Councilman Kyle Willis, Councilwoman Leigh Daly, 
Councilman Nick Waters was present, Councilwoman Malinda Isaac, Councilman Jason McGuigan, 
Councilman Robert Ruskowski was absent, Mayor Bob Frey was absent, Solicitor Alex Baumler, 
Secretary/Manager Andrew Hayman) 

Audience Participation 

Mary Ann Clarke – 821 Delview Drive – asked when street sweeping would begin. Councilman Willis said 
this would be complete when the roads program is completed. Councilwoman Daly said that this would 
be complete once repainting concludes. 

Kathy Kelly – 712 School Lane – asked about the parking permit plan. Councilman Willis said only a few, 
quick motions would be made. Ms. Kelly said that school lane should require parking permits. Mr. Willis 
said that some streets were left off as it is on the borderline of where people would parking, something 
he said was done intentionally so that it could be expanded later. Mr. Willis said that council was already 
trying to limit the number of people who have to pay for permits to those who will be subject of the 
repaving plan. Ms. Kelly said that there already is a problem with people coming over and parking on her 
street and most owners have more than two cars. Mr. Willis said he would look into the issue. Mr. Willis 
said that eventually they might reconsider school lane. Ms. Daly said that Council was required to charge 
for permits. Mr. Baumler said that this was due to the doctrine of uniformity, explaining that this would 
defeat the purpose of the program. Mr. Baumler said that the streets initially named were the ones 
which would be subject to repaving. Mr. Willis said that they would add it on so long as the bulk of 
residents on the street were in support of it. Ms. Kelly said she understood this.  

Joseph Donnelly – 1528 Llanwellyn Ave – said that his shared driveway isn’t in the same shape as the 
ones in the Delmar Village. He asked if the Borough would scarify the back alleyways, noting that this 
was not done previously. Mr. Donnelly said that they just repaved over the previous alley and that it 
caused flooding in his garage. Mr. Donnelly said that he thought the plan was great but that the old 
material must be removed first. Engineer Lisa Catania said that she didn’t recall the composition, noting 
that some alleys were concrete and some were macadam. Ms. Catania said that concrete could not be 
milled. Mr. Donnelly said one house on Llanwellyn had a concrete driveway. Ms. Catania said that 
adding macadam ponds water and can cause flooding. Ms. Catania described the process for repaving. 
Ms. Catania said she believed that most inlets were on the sides of the alleyways but that in Llanwelly 



Gardens they may be in the center of the alley. Mr. Willis said the intent was to do it well and not 
quickly so it lasts a long time. 

Mr. Donnelly asked if the Borough would coat the driveways every few years so they don’t fall apart. Mr. 
Willis said that as of right now he was only interested in the initial repair and that revenue must first 
come in before repaving begins. Mr. Willis explained that this was only a temporary takeover of the 
driveway but that their maintenance would still be the responsibility of the homeowner. Mr. Donnelly 
asked who would be responsible for repairs in a few years. Councilman Willis said he did not want to 
promise a specific outcome until revenue comes in. Mr. Donnelly asked why things couldn’t be kept the 
same as before and said that people just aren’t maintaining their properties. Ms. Daly said that this isn’t 
working now and that many families cannot afford the repairs. Mr. Donnelly said that this should not be 
considered and that homeowners are responsible for the work and that it should stay that way, that this 
should not be the Borough’s responsibility. Mr. Donnelly asked if he would receive a tax break. Mr. Willis 
said the parking ordinance has already been passed. Mr. Donnelly said that an in-person meeting should 
have been held before the decision was made. Mr. Donnelly said that 90% of people do not know how 
to use zoom. Mr. Willis said he disagreed.  

Mr. Donnelly said that the Borough is setting food on the back alleyways and that the Borough should 
now be responsible. Mr. Donnelly said that if he sells his home and the potholes haven’t been fixed 
before sale, would the Borough be responsible for repaving? Mr. Willis said that this would not be the 
case. Mr. Donnelly asked what the Borough’s warranty is for his property. Mr. Willis said that this is a 
temporary construction easement and does not transfer ownership of the property in any way, 
reiterating that it was not required to allow access to the property. Mr. Donnelly said that he took care 
of his driveway, he bought the house and he was responsible for it and it was not his problem that some 
residents choose not to maintain their properties. Mr. Donnelly noted several instances in which people 
did not maintain their properties in his neighborhood.  Ms. Daly asked how someone could be forced to 
fill a pothole. Mr. Donnelly suggested tickets. Ms. Daly said that there are people in the community who 
are not in this situation. Mr. Donnelly said the potholes took years to appear and that they didn’t 
happen overnight. Mr. Donnelly and Ms. Daly debated the specifics of the process for fining and liens. 
Mr. Willis thanked Mr. Donnelly for his input and asked if he had any other comments. Mr. Donnelly said 
he would pay whatever the amount was and that he didn’t believe the back alley would be scarified. Mr. 
Donnelly said that the Borough would get sued. Ms. Isaac said that she was aware of a lot of potholes in 
the back alleys. Mr. Donnelly and Ms. Isaac discussed the location of several large potholes. Mr. Willis 
reiterated that there were elements of the plan that had not fully been decided yet and this is why he 
was not committing to whether there would be continued maintenance.  

Mr. Donnelly asked why his streets hadn’t been repaved. Mr. Willis and Ms. Daly clarified that PECO had 
not installed new gas meters on these streets. Mr. Willis said that there was not infinite money for 
repaving. Mr. Donnelly said he felt like Llanwellyn Gardens had been ignored for 40 years. Mr. Willis said 
that the current councilmembers have not served for 40 years. Ms. Daly said that repairing Llanwellyn 
Gardens is on her list to be repaired tonight, to be completed this summer and noted events that would 
take pace in that neighborhood as well. Ms. Daly said that Juneteenth was at Montgomery Park because 
it was larger. 



Mr. Donnelly said that the Police and Fireman have to slow down and he did not appreciate 
commentary on facebook against potholes. He said that he understood speeding was bad everywhere 
but that he wanted to purchase speed bumps and put them in from March until October at the bottom 
of King Ave and the start of Llanwellyn, the end of Llanwellyn and half way up Folcroft Avenue to stop 
speeders from blowing stop signs as there are kids in front of his house. Ms. Isaac said she had seen this. 
Mr. Donnelly said he was willing to personally purchase these and he would emplace and remove them 
each season. Mr. Donnelly said he was going to spend $600 on speed bumps instead of watching a 
coroner come and take them away. 

Dorothy Fulcher – 956 Grant Road – said that she was here for the same concerns, noting parking 
driveways and holes. Ms. Fulcher said that she was warned about getting tickets for parking on grass but 
asked why there was so much effort put into fining parking but not the holes. Ms. Fulcher said that 
when she reads the citations she had to google the reasons as there has been an issue of parking for 
awhile and said these are 60 or 70 year old situations. Ms. Fulcher said cars are parked everywhere and 
noted that her daughters got tickets today. Ms. Fulcher said she could not see potholes at night and that 
she could fall and break her ankle and said that ticket prices had increased dramatically in the 17 years 
that she has lived here. Ms. Fulcher mentioned several situations that she had encountered related to 
potholes, parking and other matters. Mr. Willis said that the point of the $60 was specifically because 
not every resident has a driveway in the Borough that would be repaved and that there had been lots of 
pushback from people not receiving the benefit. Mr. Willis said that only people with common 
driveways would pay for parking permits. Ms. Daly said her hope is that more people try to fit their cars 
behind their homes and would opt to park out back instead of on the street and noted that currently she 
parks three cars out front but that she would be parking two cars out back. Ms. Fulcher mentioned 
several interactions with neighbors and car related incidents. Ms. Daly explained that residents have to 
be allowed to park up to four cars on the streets and reiterated that she believed there would be a 
decrease in parking on the street from this plan. Ms. Fulcher suggested that the Borough split the cost of 
repaving with residents 50/50. Ms. Daly said that this way the people who are benefiting from the plan 
would exclusively be paying for it. Ms. Fulcher said she got nails in her tire and that she bought gravel to 
fill a pothole personally. Ms. Daly mentioned that the Borough gave out asphalt. Ms. Isaac said she knew 
of other  Boroughs that had permits and noted Norwood. Ms. Isaac said that she and her husband park 
behind their house as they are both able to do that. Ms. Fulcher suggested creating a lottery or raffle to 
raise funds for repaving. Ms. Daly said that would be illegal. Mr. Donnelly said that coming down Ms. 
Isaac’s alley the trash truck makes a lefthand turn and then backs up and the trash truck runs over the 
curb. Mr. Donnelly said the owner of this property is a rental and never fixes anything. 

Councilwoman Daly made a motion to approve the bill list for May 2021, seconded by Coucnilwoman 
Isaac. The motion passed unanimously. 

• A motion to approve the Treasurer’s report for the month of May, 2021 was made by 
Councilwoman Daly and seconded by COucnilwoman Isaac. The motion passed unanimously. 

• A motion to approve the May 4th, 2021 Workshop Meeting Minutes and May 25th, 2021 
Council Meeting Minutes was made by Councilwoman Daly and seconded by Councilwoman Isaac. 



Ms. Catania said she had two invoices for $565.230.38 and that she recommends approval of this 
invoice and payment. Councilwoman Daly made a motion to approve this motion. Seconded by 
Councilman Waters. The motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Catania said she wanted approval for an invoice for $12,355.44 to satisfy a grant for small sewer and 
water. Ms. Daly made the motion and Ms. Isaac seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 

Under new business, Councilwoman Daly made a motion to post two positions for parking enforcement 
officer, one full time and one part time. Ms. Isaac seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Ms. Daly made a motion to purchase up to $1,500 for signage for the parking permit plan. Ms. Isaac 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Daly made a motion to adjourn at 8:01 pm. Ms. Isaac seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

As four members could only briefly be in attendance, a motion to adjourn was made by Council and 
seconded by Council 


	July 20 2021 Meeting Agenda.pdf
	6. June Fire Chief's Report.pdf
	6. June Police Report.pdf
	6. June Manager's Report.pdf
	6. June Engineer's Report.pdf
	US Municipal Sign Channel Quote.pdf
	MG Tree Estimate.pdf
	Jakes Tree Service Estimate.pdf
	Haggerty's Landscaping Restoration Estimate.pdf
	Executive Tree Care Estimate.pdf
	June 22 2021 Meeting Minutes

